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TO: Decatur Township Board

FROM: Neil Mack

DATE: September28, 2021

RE: Minutes from September 28t Township Board Meeting

Those present -
Jason Holiday
David Knight
Lucinda Taylor-Freund
Josh Masquelier
Luke Schmitt
Neil Mack

Non-Board Members:
Chief Pascal Arnes

At 5:30pm David Knight called the meeting to order and read the minutes from the last meeting.
e Neil Mack offered the opening prayer.
e Chief Pascal Arnesled in the Pledge of Allegiance.
e Dave Knight presented the Minutes of the last Meeting of the Decatur Township Board
e Josh Masquelier offered a motion to accept the minutes as read.
e Luke Schmitt gave the 2",
e All werein favor of accepting the minutes as read.

Dave Knight turned the chair to Trustee Holliday.

e Trustee offeredforthe public to have the opportunity to participate in the Public Hearing of the
proposed 2022 Budget for Decatur Civil Township
o No public to offerinput.
o Opportunity for public to was deemed over.

e Trustee Holliday presented Resolution 2021-20, which is the Lease Agreementfor the purchase of
fire-fighting equipment.
o Luke Schmitt offered a motion to accept the minutes as read.
o Cindy Freund gave the 2",
o All werein favor, Resolution 2021-20 passed.


mailto:jholliday@decaturtwp.org

Old Business

e Trustee Holliday updated the board on some work being done on the electronic meeting policy. He
expects to have more next meeting.

e At6:01pm Josh Masquelier offered a motion to adjourn.
o Cindy Freund gave the 2nd,
o All werein favor.
o Meeting adjournedat 6:21pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Neil Mack



